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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Prospective Bidders 
NRFP#23-01 Regional STP Cell 1 
Desludging 

From: Scott Quinn, P. Eng. 
Director, EPW Lands and Parks 

CC: Abdelkhalek Omar, P. Eng., Manager of Engineering Services  
Aaron Dondale, P. Eng., Manager of Public Works 

Subject: Addendum #2 
 

Date: January 13, 2023 

 
This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract 
Documents” for the above referenced procurement call.  
 
1. Removal of aeration equipment is being performed under a separate contract. 

 
Amend Supplementary Specifications, Section 01 22 00 Measurement and Payment; Section 2.0 
Schedule ‘A’ Items as follows (shown in redline/strikeout format): 

 
1. Desludging and Dewatering 

Unit of Measurement:  Lump Sum (L.S.) 

Item Includes: All equipment, supply, transport and installation of materials, health and 
safety, testing, calibration, commissioning, and labour and restoration for the complete 
removal of the existing lagoon aeration equipment and subsequent removal and 
dewatering of sludge from Cell #1. This includes supply and placement of dewatering 
equipment, quality control testing, chemical supply & calibration. It also includes 
mobilization of all material, personnel, equipment necessary to complete the work 
associated with the contract and demobilization/cleanup after the work associated 
with the contract is completed. 

 
2. All proposals shall be and remain valid for acceptance for 60 days from the time of NRFP Closing, 

unless withdrawn prior to the designated closing time. 
 

This addendum must be acknowledged in the Submissions. 
 

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
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